PRELIMINARY INFORMATION - NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE UNTIL
VERIFICATION THAT LICENSEE HAS RECEIVED ACTION

December 7, 2006
EN-06-058
OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT
NOTIFICATION OF SIGNIFICANT ENFORCEMENT ACTION

Licensee: Hunt Valve Company, Inc. (EA-05-233)
Subject: ISSUANCE OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION

This is to inform the Commission that a Notice of Violation containing six violations categorized
collectively as a Severity Level Il problem will be issued on or around December 8, 2006, to
Hunt Valve Company, Inc., (Hunt) as a result of investigations intended to determine whether
Hunt engaged in deliberate misconduct with respect to applicable quality assurance (QA)
requirements and whether Hunt deliberately failed to provide notifications required by

10 CFR 21.21, “Notification of the Failure to Comply or Existence of a Defect and its
Evaluation,” with regard to the manufacture and distribution of uranium hexafluoride (UF)
cylinder valves and components procured by U.S. Enrichment Corporation (USEC). Ol
substantiated that Hunt deliberately violated 10 CFR 21.21 and applicable QA requirements.
As a result of these violations, Hunt ultimately delivered UF cylinder valves that were not
properly QA tested to a USEC facility (Paducah) and caused USEC to violate its NRC certificate
and to violate 10 CFR 76.93, “Quality Assurance.” A civil penalty is not being proposed in this
case because the Department of Justice (DOJ) settled a civil suit against Hunt by negotiating a
sizeable monetary penalty of over $600,000 and because this DOJ sanction significantly
exceeds the range of civil penalties the NRC would consider for this specific case.

Further enforcement action is not being taken against Hunt’'s former Quality Manager and
Hunt’'s former Vice President and General Manager, Military Division, who deliberately
committed the violations, because of the results of criminal prosecutions and subsequent
convictions." In addition, further enforcement action is not being taken against USEC because
USEC (1) did not willfully violate NRC procedures (i.e., the violations resulted from the
deliberate actions of former vendor officials), (2) identified deficiencies in the implementation of
Hunt’s QA program during July 2001 and implemented corrective actions, and (3) is no longer
utilizing Hunt as a vendor. Concurrent with the action against Hunt, both individuals and USEC
will be notified of the NRC staff decisions in this matter.

An EN is not normally issued for a Notice of Violation when a civil penalty is not being
proposed. However, one is being provided in this case because it involved long-term Ol

' On June 7, 2002, the Assistant U.S. Attorney, Northern District of Ohio, requested that any NRC
enforcement action be held in abeyance until a determination was made concerning criminal prosecution. Hunt's
former Quality Manager was subsequently charged on June 21, 2004, with one count of conspiracy to defraud the
U.S. government and wrongfully obtaining money by providing the government with materially false documents and
nonconforming valves intended for numerous uses by the U.S. Navy on submarines and surface ships and by the
U.S. Department of Energy on containers that transport and store radioactive materials. On July 15, 2004, the
individual pled guilty; and on June 2, 2005, the individual was sentenced to incarceration for 33 months followed by
3 years of supervised release. The individual was also ordered to pay over $4,000,000 in restitution. Hunt’s former
Vice President and General Manager, Military Division, was charged with the same conspiracy count on
February 16, 2005, and the individual pled guilty on April 6, 2005. On January 17, 2006, Hunt’s former Vice
President and General Manager, Military Division, was sentenced to incarceration for 24 months followed by 3 years
of supervised release. This individual was also ordered to pay, jointly and severally, over $4,000,000 in restitution.
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investigations, DOJ involvement, and criminal prosecutions and subsequent convictions. A
Commission Memorandum (ML060130005) entitled, “Plan of Action for Potential Escalated
Enforcement Cases Within 6 months of the Statute of Limitations Expiration (Hunt Valve
Company, Inc., EA-05-233; Two Individuals, 1As 05-064 and 065; U.S. Enrichment Corporation,
EA-05-236; Office of Investigations Report Nos. 3-2001-024 and 3-2001-024S),” was issued on
January 20, 2006; and this case was also discussed at length during a February 2, 2006,
Commissioner’s Legal Assistants Briefing regarding statute of limitations cases. Issuance of
these actions completes the staff actions related to this case that were outlined in the
Commission Memorandum and discussed during the meeting.

It should be noted that the licensee has not been specifically informed of the enforcement
action. The schedule of issuance and notification is:

Mailing of Notice of Violation December 8, 2006
Telephone Notification of Hunt December 8, 2006

The State of Ohio will be notified.
Hunt is not required to submit a response to this Notice.

Contacts: Leigh Trocine, OE, 301-415-2319  David Solorio, OE, 301-415-2741
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